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May 25,2001 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Complaint of Allied Universal Corporation and Chemical Formulators, Inc. 
against Tampa Electric Company; FPSC Docket No. 000061-EI 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On May 4, 2001 we filed Tampa Electric Company’s Request for Confidential 
Classification of portions of depositions and, as applicable, deposition exhibits of two of 
Odyssey’s witnesses in the above proceeding. In our request we stated that we were withholding 
the public version of the deposition transcripts or exhibits pending the later of (a) the expiration 
of the 14-day review period set forth in Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, or (b) if 
any supplemental requests were forthcoming, the final disposition of such supplemental requests. 
The 14-day period has now expired and no supplemental requests were filed. 

Enclosed are the public versions of the following items with the confidential information 
redacted: 

Deposition transcripts and exhibits of witnesses 
Stephen W. Sidelko and Patrick H. Allman 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. - .  ._.d 
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Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

b-7 James D. Beasley 

JDBiPP 
Enclosures 

cc: All parties of record ( d o  encls.) 


